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From: kaalexander@blm.gov
To: Jessica Conrad
Subject: Re: Interim Response #1
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2016 3:27:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image.png
Hi Jessica,

The documents are definitely starting to trickle in. I've a batch of records from one of the program
offices. | will review these documents, get them processed, and get them cleared. This should take about
3-4 weeks. If something comes up and this timeline gets delayed, I'll definitely let you know.

Thank you,
Keiosha

MATIONAL FrETEM OF FUSSLSC LANDS

Washington Office FOIA Coordinators
Bureau of Land Management

Phone: 202-912-7650

Fax: 202-245-0027

BLM_WO_ FOIA@blm.gov

On Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 11:08 AM, Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>
wrote:

Hi Keiosha,

Any update from the program offices? As a reminder, we’re happy to accept documents as they
become available. | imagine some records — such as signed contracts — are easier to pull than
others.

Thanks for your help,

Jessica
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From: kaalexander@blm.gov [mailto:kaalexander@blm.gov] On Behalf Of FOIA, BLM_WO
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>
Subject: Re: Interim Response #1

Good Morning Jessica,

Let me reach out to the program offices and gather information and I'll get back to
you on an estimate. It may take a couple of days for everyone to respond, but when
they do, I'll let you know.

Thank you,

Keiosha

HATIIMAL FISTEM OF FUSLIE LANDS
us OF THE BMTIRION.
HURLALS G LASSE) FARADTMINT

Washington Office FOIA Coordinators
Bureau of Land Management

Phone: 202-912-7650

Fax: 202-245-0027

BLM_WO_FOIA@blm.gov

On Tue, Nov 1, 2016 at 2:25 PM, Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>
wrote:

Hi Keiosha,
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Thanks again for the previous interim response. Do you have an estimate for when additional
records will be available?

Thank you,

Jessica M. Conrad | Counsel
Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

202.499.2416

Confidentiality

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. It is not intended as legal
advice, and may not be relied upon or used as legal advice. Nor does this communication
establish an attorney client relationship between us. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the
original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.

From: kaalexander@blm.gov [mailto:kaalexander@blm.gov] On Behalf Of FOIA, BLM_WO
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 1:39 PM

To: Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>
Subject: Re: Interim Response #1

Thank you. You too!!
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HATIOHAL FTITEM OF FUBLSC LANDS

Washington Office FOIA Coordinators
Bureau of Land Management
Phone: 202-912-7650

Fax: 202-245-0027

BLM_WO_FOIA@blm.gov

On Fri, Oct 7, 2016 at 1:20 PM, Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>
wrote:

Thanks very much, Keiosha. Have a great weekend!

Jessica

From: kaalexander@blm.gov [mailto:kaalexander@blm.gov] On Behalf Of FOIA, BLM_WO
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Jessica Conrad <jessica.conrad@causeofaction.org>; Cynthia Moses-Nedd
<chedd@blm.gov>

Subject: Interim Response #1

Good Morning Jessica,

Please find the first interim response letter as well as responsive records to
FOIA Request 2016-00896. | will be in contact with you as I receive records to
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keep these interim releases rolling.

Thank you,

Keiosha

HATIGNAL FIETIM OF FUBLIC LANDS

Washington Office FOIA Coordinators
Bureau of Land Management

Phone: 202-912-7650

Fax: 202-245-0027

BLM_WO_FOIA@blm.gov




